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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:37 PM
To: 'Chris Weyand'
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Ames, Eric, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; 

Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: RE: pLEL1925440855 - AWR Guadalupe SWD

Chris, 
 
Resending the email will not be necessary, but going forward please use the OCD.Engineer email address for all general 
correspondence with the bureau.  
 
With regards to the previously proposed question; if the new AOR maps show that new affected parties are created by 
the move, then the move constitutes a material change to the application, and the application will need to be 
withdrawn.  If this is the case, notify the OCD to withdraw the application and submit a new application with the 
modified location and affected parties through the OCD fee portal. In the new application scenario, the Devon protest 
should not be an issue. 
 
If the modification does not result in new affected parties,  then simply re‐noticing the previously identified parties of 
the modification will suffice.  However, even though Devon is no longer protesting the application as a result of the 
modifications, because a protest was formally lodged with the Division, the application must proceed through the 
hearing process in accordance with 19.15.26 (D) NMAC.  In this case the Division will schedule the application for a 
hearing, but if AWR would like to apply for a hearing earlier that is also acceptable. In the event of a hearing, the 
application may be presented by affidavit  if Devon is no longer protesting the application and there are no other entries 
of appearance. 
 
Thanks, and let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3477 
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From: Chris Weyand <chris@lonquist.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:09 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: pLEL1925440855 ‐ AWR Guadalupe SWD 
 
Ok, do I need to re‐send my email below? Its not a protest email. 
 
 
Chris Weyand 
Staff Engineer 
Lonquist & Co., LLC 
(512) 600‐1764 Direct 
(210) 846‐2673 Mobile 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:47 AM 
To: Chris Weyand <chris@lonquist.com> 
Cc: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: pLEL1925440855 ‐ AWR Guadalupe SWD 
 

Chris Weyand, 
 
Please submit all future Protest to the Engineering OCD e-mail. 
 
OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us 
 
Leonard R. Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
OCD-EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87004 
O:505-476-3492 
C: 505-930-6717 
F: 505-476-3462 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Chris Weyand <chris@lonquist.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:45 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] pLEL1925440855 ‐ AWR Guadalupe SWD 
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Hi Leonard, 
 
AWR has reached terms with Devon (the only protestant) to the referenced application – the proposed Guadalupe SWD 
#1. It will require drilling from the originally proposed SHL to a directional BHL closer to the section line to stay out of the 
way of Devon’s future development plans. Can we submit to you a revised plat and AORs to make changes to the 
application and then a subsequent protest withdrawal letter from Devon? We will provide notice to any additional 
notice parties if picked up by the updates to the AOR. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chris Weyand 
Staff Engineer 

 

Office:  512-600-1764   Cell:  210-846-2673   
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-200, Austin, Texas, 78738   
chris@lonquist.com · www.lonquist.com   

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION · EDMONTON   
 

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, 
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 

 

 
[External email]  


